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DATE: August 15, 2000
TO:

Division of Records and Reporting

FROM: Johnny Butts, D1v1310n of Economic Regulation ‘é
RE: Docket No: ZEEm

SNEIEMR - Application for staff-assisted rate case in Pasco County by Gem
Estates Utilities, Inc
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Please place the attached request in the file of the above-referenced docket
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Aug 2,00 16:34 No.002 F.O1

_PUBIIC SERVICE COMMISION

Mr. Buits, ..
This is a letter for you to review.,

Public Service Commiission
Re: Staff Assisted Rate Casc for Gem Estates Utililies, Inc.

Aungust 2, 2000
Daar Sirs

I nced to hire some utility employees for the Gem Estales utility. The three positions needed to
assist with the operation of the utility are as follows: office assistant, a gencral maintenance

person, and a micter readcr.

. -1 am requesting the following salary for the office assistant. (20 hours a weck at
$7.50 per hour for a total of §7,800).

. 1 am requesting the following salary for the gencral maintenance person (20 hours
a week at $10.00 per hour for a total of $10,800 per year).

. 1 am requcsling the following salary for the mcier reader. (§ .45 a meter with 224
customers for a total of $101 per month or $1,212 annually).

1 am submitting thesc salaries for your consideration in the siaff assisted rate case.
Sincercly,

Holly Malberg
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